U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

RECEIVED ENERGY

By Docket Room via email 03/02/15

From: Chloe Cromarty

To: EERGAS

Subject: FW: Please Vacate Authorizations for J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation
Date: Monday, March 02, 2015 4:07:38 PM

Good afternoon,

I have not received confirmation that the below request to vacate the detailed
authorizations has been processed. Would you please advise whether or not
they have been vacated, and if they have not, when we should expect
confirmation that they have been?

Thank you,
Chloe

From: Chloe Cromarty

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 11:23 AM

To: 'fergas@hq.doe.gov'

Cc: Gerald Nemec

Subject: Please Vacate Authorizations for J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation

Effective October 1, 2014, Mercuria Commodities Canada Corporation
purchased the legal entity J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation.
Accordingly, we request that the following authorizations be vacated:

e J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation Docket No. 12-151-
NG/Order No. 3246 (long-term export to Canada)

e J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation Docket No. 13-76-
NG /Order No. 3308 (blanket import/export from/to Canada)

We confirm that there was no activity for either authorization in December of
2015, or in January of 2015.

Please confirm receipt of this email, and notify us when the authorizations
have been vacated.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Thank you,
Chloe

W

MERCURIA

Chloe Cromarty
Compliance Manager, Mercuria Energy Trading
20 E Greenway Plaza — Suite 650 Houston, Texas 77046
ccromarty@mercuria.com
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